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Matilda Sanders Sc-08- 6a3 f A A  - & 0%.05\l 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, August 28,2008 1 5 0  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Timisha Brooks 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080476; 080511 
Filename / Path: 080476.OR.tb.doc 

8/28/2008 1:49:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced PAA Order in Docket Nos. 080476-TX and 080511-TX today 
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Case Asslamment id 5thedulinq_Rec4 Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of CoTrlission perk

Docket No.080511-TX Date Docketed: 07/25/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 5118. issued

to Public Telephone Network. Inc., for apparent third-time

violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment

Con"çany: Public Telephone Network. Inc. Fees; Teleconnunications Conçanies.

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

.0" indicates OPR

Stipn 2 - R Cotrletes and returns to

Program Module A18a; AiD

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
V_Adminhtnfivçjanies__co.sume,

_____

DOCIJMENTNO.f'74j'7-O'
Expiration:

DISTRIBUTION:

________________

ADM CLK ECR CCL PIF RCP SGA SSC

I lxi lxi
CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCuMENT

IT 15 TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT 70 REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6770

OPR Staff

Reconmiended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Conriission - Corniission Panel
Hearing Examiner_ Staff

Date filed with CLK:_

Initials OPR
Staff Counsel

Secticm 3 - chairn Conlet

Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1.

2.

3.
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23.
24.
25.
26.
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30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

- Hearing Officers

Comissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

AG 5KALL a ED 1411

Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Conriissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Meter is

assigned the full Coimuission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Coninissioners ADM

5Ka ED MM AG

Approved:

Date:

Staff Assialnents

I I

$taff Counsel

OCRs

Due Dates

Assignments are as follows:

PSC/CLKO15-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record rc

Section 1 - Office of Colmuission Cler""

Docket No.080511zfl Date Docketed: 01/25/2008

Cowpany: Public Telephone Network. Inc.

Title: Conpliance investigation of dEC Certificate No. 5718, issued

to Public Telephone Network. Inc., for apparent third-time

violation of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment

Fees; Teleconniunications Cou,anies.

Referred to:

`0' indicates OPR

ction 2 - OPR Comeletes and returns to

Program Module *18a: *10

Staff Assignments

P Isler

T Brooks

Reconwended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Coimuission *Conmiission Panel -
Hearing Examiner__Staff X

Date tiled with CLK: 08/07/2008

- -

Initials OPR
Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairmen Conitetes

CLII in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: mis SCREVIJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT 70 REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT lifE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6770

Reauest to Establish Docket

Assignments are as follows:

Due Dates

Current CASR revision level Previous Current

PM Order - Co.pliance Investigation NONE 08/25/2008

- Hearing Officers

Coimiissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 511

x

ihirepaneii are assigned the senior Corerissioner is Panel Chairman

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Coninissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Neither is

assigned the full Coninission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Coimiissioners ADM

CT ED MM AG 5K

1

Approved:

Date:

Official Filing Date:

__________

Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:
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I X I
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OPR Staff
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